

**LAWRENCETOWN SOURCE WATER PROTECTION PLAN
COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES
January 11, 2018**

IN ATTENDANCE

Brian Reid	Melissa Roscoe	Laura McLarnon
Dawn MacNeill	Sean Ebert	Martha Roberts
Jane Baskwill	Jeff Hurlburt	

Brian Reid called the meeting to order at 7:03PM.

ADDITIONS TO AGENDA:

- None

MINUTES:

Martha. moved to approve the minutes November 9, 2017 as presented. Seconded by Jane. Motion Carried.

CORRESPONDENCE:

None

REVIEW OF:

Land Use By-Law

- Letter from the County (See attached)
- We will be responding to the counties letter in regards to the fact that the Village cannot collect taxes to hire a consultant.

Protected Water Area Discussion

- Letter to the Premier has been drafted regarding the Mineral Resources Act; it was suggested to add that we are trying to protect our drinking water supply. Clerk will make changes.
- Section 21 of the draft regulations- written permission was added; everyone is ok with the addition.
- Will pest control products within dwelling be permitted? Add: Pest control products for use within structures and on animals will be permitted.
- **On Site Systems**
-Notification is available through SNAP, Dawn is looking to see who is notified. Vaults & pit privies are required to follow standards. Pit privies do not require approval from the DOE.

-No new sewer/septic systems within zone 1, DOE standard must be followed in other zones.

- **Salvage & Waster**

1. Landfill is defined under the “Act”
2. Adopt regulations from North Tyndal
9 (1)- No person shall establish a dump, landfill, or waste disposal site in the Protected water area.
(2) The use of any existing dump, landfill, or waste disposal site in the Protected Water Area shall be discontinued within six (6) months of the date of this Order and the site restored by the owner or occupier to a standard approved by the Minister and the Minister of Health.
-Add salvage yard to Lake Major (2)
-Add excluding household compost to (1)

- **Recycling Facilities**

-No recycling facilities will be permitted within Zone 1 & 2. Any sites within these zones on the date of this order shall be terminated within one (1) year of the date of this order.

- Discussed development regulations and we do not want to pursue this.

Off Highways Vehicle Act

- We would like to control, not ban completely. Permission will need to be carried on persons who have access.
- Map has been made with properties outlined.
- We could look at including other property owners later.

Next Steps –

- Abandoned wells-Martha will check the County policies. Rules around capping drilled wells need to be looked at,.
- Appendix “E”
- Modifications to Stantec Table 2 (Tower 3 needs to be added)

NEXT MEETING:

February 5, 2018

As there was no further business to discuss Martha moved to adjourn the meeting. The meeting was adjourned at 9:03PM.

Respectfully Submitted by Melissa Roscoe